
Inventory No. 196 Name of memorial: War Memorial Window 
 
Place: St. Andrew’s College 
 
Address and map reference:  Booterstown Avenue, Booterstown, Co. Dublin. Map reference O199 298. 
 
Position:. In the reception area of the College. 
 
Description and dimensions: Two windows in wood frames. Height (each) approx 120cms, width approx 

60cms. 
 
Recorded by: Michael Pegum, 11 December, 2004  
 
Text:   

THEIR  
NAME  

LIVETH 
FOR 

EVER- 
MORE 

Notes 
 
The stained glass windows are part of the Memorial Window which was created in 1921 to commemorate those 
students of St. Andrew’s College who were killed in the First World War. 
 
They are the work of Alfred Ernest Child, who was Instructor in Stained Glass at the Dublin Metropolitan 
School of Art. 
 
The Memorial Window was originally erected in the premises then occupied by the College at St. Stephen’s 
Green. It was transferred to the Clyde Road location in July, 1941 and subsequently (1954) dismantled and put 
into storage in order to facilitate the provision of new classrooms. 
 
In 1998 the present reception area was refurbished and the two panels of the window depicting angels 
welcoming the departed into heaven were incorporated into the design. 
 
The remaining panels are still in storage and will be re-displayed in an appropriate place as the College building 
programme progresses. 
 
From ‘St. Andrew’s College 1894 – 1994’ by Georgina Fitzpatrick (Dublin, St. Andrew’s College, 1994.  
ISBN  0 9523818 5 0) 
 


